

**Castle Rock Soccer Club  
Board of Director's Meeting**

North County Sports Complex Conference Room  
Month **Nov.** Day **01** Year **2018** Time 6:29pm  
Attendance: Brooke, Erin, David, James, Mindy, Jess, Shebanyah, Stacie

MEMO

**1. Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting on Aug 8th & meeting done by emails  
Sept 14**

*Recommended Motion: Move to approve minutes of the regular board meeting*

**2. Adoption of Agenda 1st by Mindy 2nd by James**

*Recommended Motion: Move to approve the agenda as presented*

**3. Public Comment - read emails, texts & FB comments we received about coaches &  
this fall season.**

**Comments were:**

- **U12 - wanted less games & more practices since you played same 4 teams**
- **One coach only played 6 players majority of time & other players sat most of each game**
- **Fantastic coaching by Shebanyah VanHoof**
- **Coach Stacie was absolutely amazing**
- **For u6/7 schedule biweekly games & a shorter season**
- **U6/7 possibly purchase extra jerseys or something with colors on them to hang at appropriate goals to possibly help little remember their goals**

**4. Reports**

**A. Treasurer's Report**

8397.06 in savings; 10373.59 in checking  
409\$ check outstanding... Sent to wrong PO box...; Discussed stop payment & re-issue check.

**B. Oversight Meeting Report - not attended**

**C. North County Report - not attended**

**D. Fields and Equipment Report**

U11/12 field on lower south, left side needs work. Fields were NOT aerated, nor rolled or sanded - needs major help!  
Discussed dismantling fields & organizing sheds when putting equipment away

#### E. Coaches/Referee Report

We had 28 micro games reffed that we payed out at the meeting .... never had that was very happy! Next year though kids will be required to send in actual reports of games to verify. Jeff Coleman of Longview needs new Micro Ref Coordinator

#### **5. Old Business**

Talk with North County about fields and request a time frame of having the fields fixed

#### **6. New Business**

Discussed new price per player of \$2.60 for Stack

Discussed baskets that were put together for North County Auction... most baskets generated funds but two of the baskets did not do so well. Discussed different strategies for funds for auction next year.

#### **7. Adjournment: 730 pm**

#### ***Next meeting:***

CR/TL Soccer: January 15 2019 @ 6pm